3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: The President

To: MC Communications List
Subject: Appointment of the Interim Senior Vice President for Administrative and Fiscal Services
Date: Thursday, June 30, 2011 10:12:45 AM

MONTGOMERY COLLEGE
Office of the President

June 30, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Montgomery College Community

FROM: Dr. DeRionne P. Pollard, President

SUBJECT: Appointment of the Interim Senior Vice President for Administrative

and Fiscal Services

As we wish Mr. Marshall Moore a long, happy, and healthy retirement beginning on July 1,
2011, | have asked Ms. Vivian Lawyer, Chief Human Resources Officer, to serve as the
Interim Senior Vice President for Administrative and Fiscal Services. She will serve in that
role until the arrival on Monday, July 25, of our new Senior Vice President for
Administrative and Fiscal Services, Ms. Cathy Jones. Please welcome and support Ms.
Lawyer in her willingness to assume this interim role.

Thank you.
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